Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas

Sent: 16 May 2024 17:02

To: Nitesh - Accounts Fort branch; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Rochelle Alphonso

Subject: RE: TFS Kolkata Payment Advice

Attachments: Payment advice-Akbar Travels.pdf

Hi,

Please find attached payment advice for reference.
@ Omkar- pls update below email id in all entity to get Auto payment advice.

accounts.fort@akbartravels.in

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Nitesh - Accounts Fort branch <accounts.fort@akbartravels.in>

Sent: 16 May 2024 16:54

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto
<mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; All Accounts Akbar Travels Fort <allaccounts.fort@akbartravels.in>; Prabhakar Sawant
<prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: TFS Kolkata Payment Advice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anil,

Request you to resend the details asap.



Thanks & Regards,

On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 11:03 AM Nitesh - Accounts Fort branch <accounts.fort@akbartravels.in> wrote:
Hi Anil,

The address which you mentioned does not belong to us.

Send us on accounts.fort@akbartravels.in & allaccounts.fort@akbartravels.in

Awaiting your response.

Thanks & Regards,

On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 10:53 AM Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

HI Nitesh,



Payment advices goes to you as auto mailer from our system, ID- accounts@akbartravels.in, kindly check.

Regards
Anil

From: Nitesh - Accounts Fort branch <accounts.fort@akbartravels.in>

Sent: 16 May 2024 10:31

To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto

<mumbai.admin copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: All Accounts Akbar Travels Fort <allaccounts.fort@akbartravels.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: TFS Kolkata Payment Advice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Team,

Please provide us with the payment advice below asap.

13032024

25000721 | TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PVT LTD

000 | 3163.00




Thanks & Regards,




